STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION

ADDENDUM NO. 1
for
AKONI PULE HIGHWAY PAVEMENT PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE
HAWI TOWN TO KAPAAU TOWN
FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. STP-0270(020)

The following amendment shall be made to the Bid Documents:
A. PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES

Attached are the June 6, 2011 Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes and attendance
sheet for your information. '

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt in
the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal.

GLENN M. OKIMOTO, Ph.D.
Director of Transportation

STP-0270(020) Addendum No. 1
== 6/14/12



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

DATE: June 6, 2012
HIGHWAYS
DIVISION

HAWAII DISTRICT
BRANCH OR SECTION

NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR:
AKONI PULE HIGHWAY PAVEMENT PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE,
HAWI TOWN TO KAPAAU TOWN, FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO. STP-0270(020),
DISTRICT OF NORTH KOHALA, ISLAND OF HAWAII

DATE, TIME & PLACE:

June 6, 2012, 9:00 A.M.
Hawaii District Office, Classroom D, 50 Makaala St., Hilo, HI, 96720.

PARTICIPANTS:
See attached Sign-In Sheet.
BRIEF SUMMARY OF MEETING:
1. A brief overview of the project was presented.
2. Questions and Answers:
a. Question: What are the working hours?

Response: The plans call for permitting the Contractor to work from 8:30am to
3:30pm.

Post Response: More specifically, note number 7 of the General Notes, Sheet 3 of the
plans, spells out the requirement to keep all lanes open to traffic between the peak
morning hours of 6:30am to 8:30am and afternoon peak hours of 3:30pm to 5:30pm.
The Contractor shall schedule his work, accordingly.



. Question: Will there be problems with dealing macadam pavement while cold-
planing?

Response: The State does not anticipate any problems with encountering of macadam
pavement during this project. :

Ques-tion: Will the safety edge tapers be required for the project?
Response: Yes.

. Question: Is it necessary to pave behind guardrails?

Response: Yes, see typical section on plan sheet number 6 for details.

. Question: Is payment for pavement behind guardrail a separate item?

Response: No. Paving behind guardrails shall be paid for under the general pay item
for HMA Mix No. IV, Item No. 401.0400.

Question: Is it permissible for the Contractor use warm mix asphalt?

Response: Yes, the option for warm mix asphalt is provided under Special
Provisions, Section 401. '



'PRE-BID CONFERENCE (NON-MANDATORY)

Project: Akoni Pule Highway - Route 270 M.P. 21.22-23.47
Federal-Aid
Project No. STP-0270(020)
Date & Time: June 6,2012 9:00 AM. (50 MAKAALA ST., HILO, HLl.)
NAME (Print) COMPANY PHONE NO. FAX NO. EMAIL ADDRESS
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